

ABOUT

Melody is the Research Librarian for Economics at Singapore Management University, where she is involved in designing and delivering instructional programs to facilitate the broad research needs of the School of Economics. Melody has served on the Council for the Library Association of Singapore as Asst. Hon. Secretary and as Chair of the Association's Membership Committee. She is passionate about Open Educational Resources (OER) and has partnered with the University's Centre for Teaching Excellence in raising awareness. She is currently leading the OER initiative at SMU.

APPOINTMENTS

Research Librarian, Economics Singapore Management University	(Sept 2014 – Current)
Honorary Assistant Secretary & Chair, Membership Library Association of Singapore	(May 2017 – June 2019)
Placement Intern, Library University of Technology, Sydney	(Aug 2013 – Sept 2013)

EDUCATION

Master of Information Management (Information & Library Studies) Curtin University, 2014 – 2016 <i>Master Thesis: Librarian and Academic Staff Perceptions of Information Literacy - a study of alignment</i>
Graduate Diploma of Information Studies Charles Sturt University, 2012 – 2014
Bachelor of Economic and Social Sciences University of Sydney, 2004 – 2008

REVIEWER SERVICE

Singapore Journal of Library and Information Management (SJLIM)

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS

Chin, M. & Dong, D.P. "The quest for replicability: a review of research data policies in economics journals". Paper presented at the *International Conference on Economics and Business Information (INCONECSS)*, May 2019, Berlin, Germany. ([link](#))

Chin, M. & Walker, D. "Do faculty and librarians see Information Literacy in the same way? A study of alignment". Paper presented at the *Librarians Information Literacy Annual Conference (LILAC)*, April 2017, Swansea University, Wales. ([link](#))